Approved: March 14, 2006

Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE TAXATION COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Kenny Wilk at 9:15 A.M. on February 15, 2006 in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

All members were present.

Committee staff present:

Chris Courtwright, Legislative Research Department Martha Dorsey, Legislative Research Department Gordon Self, Revisor of Statutes Rose Marie Glatt, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Others attending:

See attached list.

The Chairman called for bill introductions.

Representative Powell requested a committee bill regarding the LAVTR amendment that was made on the floor on February 14. Representative Menghini moved that his request be introduced and was seconded by Representative Owens. The motion passed.

Representative Dahl requested a committee bill regarding a sales tax in Marion county Representative Huff moved that his request be introduced and Representative Wilk seconded. The motion passed.

Representative Thull made a motion to introduce a bill regarding tax exemptions for CHDOS. Representative Treaster seconded the motion. The motion carried.

The Chairman requested that staff provide a sample of an informational report that had been mailed routinely from the counties to every taxpayer regarding the assessment and mill levies of their homes. Chris Courtwright agreed to provide that PVD report.

HB 2640 - No sales taxation of manufacturer rebates to purchasers and leasees of new motor vehicles.

Chris Courtwright briefed the committee on the intent of the bill and said that the fiscal note was \$10.93 million.

Representative Brunk made the motion to move **HB 2640** out favorably for passage. Representative Goico seconded the motion.

Gordon Self added that Representative Huff had wanted to add "motorcycle" so that it would read, "purchase of a new motor vehicle or motorcycle".

Representative Brunk moved that the addition of the word "motorcycle" be added to his motion. Without objection from the second, the word was added.

Representative Dillmore made a substitute motion to strike the word "new" from the motion. Representative Treaster seconded the motion. After discussion Representative Dillmore withdrew his substitute motion with no objection from the second.

Discussion followed regarding the definition of *motor vehicles*. After discussion, Representative Owens requested that Gordon Self research the language listed in KSA 8-126, to determine what if any limitations there were within that definition. Gordon Self stated that *motor vehicles* in Chapter 8 is defined broadly to include every vehicle, other than a motorized bicycle or motorized wheelchair, which is self-propelled. 1) The word motorcycle is not needed because it is already included. 2) It includes trucks. 3) The fiscal note would have been based on statute, and 4) If it was the intent of the Committee to limit that definition, it could be accomplished by reference to other

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE House Taxation Committee at 9:00 A.M. on February 15, 2006 in Room 519-S of the Capitol.

more narrow terms in KSA 8-126, or they could limit it in some other way by specific language.

Representative Goico made the motion to move a conceptual substitute motion to reflect the language defining "motor vehicles" to the intent of this bill, which is mainly targeted to people buying **new** "passenger vehicles, vans, light trucks, motorcycles and motor homes" Representative George seconded the motion. There was consensus that a light truck would defined as a truck weighing "12.000 lbs or less".

After discussion of the pros and cons of the bill, Representative Goico said that it was apparent that more study was needed therefore, Representative Gocio withdrew his substitute motion with no objection from the second.

Representative Brunk **changed his motion** to reflect the broader definition that is already established in KSA 8-126 and to pass the bill out favorable for passage. Representative Goico agreed with the change. The motion passed.

HB 2596 - Taxation of green fees charged at municipal golf courses for sales tax.

Representative Gordon distributed an editorial published in the Topeka Capitol Journal and stated that she believed it was a fairness and equity issue (<u>Attachment 1</u>).

Representative Gordon made the motion to pass out **HB 2596** favorable for passage. Representative Siegfreid seconded the motion. The motion passed 12-10.

The Chairman appointed a sub-committee for <u>HB 2680</u> concerning an excise tax of certain commercial establishments, businesses and individuals which provide sexually explicitly products of services. Representative Kinzer will chair the sub-committee, and consist of Representatives Kinzer, Kelley and Thull. Representative Kinzer advised the Committee that they would meet February 16, at 9:30 A.M. It is the intent that they will analyze the testimony and submit a report for the Committee to consider at a later date.

Representative Hill introduced Mary Chrisman, his aunt from Lawrence, who was in the Capital as a representative of AARP. Representative Carlin introduced her guests, Father Joe Popelka and Father George Chalbhagam, from Manhattan.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 A.M. The next meeting is February 17, 2006.